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Malave, Erin

From: Andrea Thurman [Andrea@leasingcrlando.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 4:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Scott Hampton

Subject: Hampton & Hampton, Mgmt & Leasing, Inc

Hello:

Recently we requested an address for our physical and mailing address. We would also like to request the
address to be changed for both officer and director as well. See details below for Scott A. Hampton and Kim L.
Hampton The address will be the same as the physical and mailing address at:

7524 Municipal Drive
Orfando, Fl 32819

Thank you.

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation

HAMPTON & HAMPTON MANAGEMENT & LEASING, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P04000022407 —
FEI/EIN Number 200681036

Date Filed 02/04/2004
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 02/03/2004

Principal Address

7524 MUNICIPAL DR.
ORLANDO FL 32819 US

Changed 04/30/2010

Mailing Address

7524 MUNICIPAL DR.
ORLANDO FL 32819 US

Changed 04/30/2010

Registered Agent Name & Address

HAMPTON, SCOTT A

7801 KINGSPOINTE PKWY.
SUITE 15

ORLANDO FL 32819 US
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Address Changed: 01/19/2009

Officer/Director Detail
.Name & Address
Title P

HAMPTON, SCOTT A
7901 KINGSPOINTE PKWY. SUITE 15
ORLANDO FL 32819 US

Title VP

HAMPTON, KIM L
7901 KINGSPOINTE PKWY. SUITE 15
ORLANDQ FL 32819 US

Andrea Thurman
Realtor/Operations Manager

Hampton & Hampton, Mgmt. & Leasing

www leasingorlando.com
407-253-9324 ext. 260
407-253-9326 fax

YouTube-
http./Awww. youtube comiuser/HamptonandHampton

Facebook-

hitp:liiwww.facebook.com/pages/Orlando-FL/Hampton-Hampton-Management-and-t.casing/329392683245
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